
1

Steering Committee
Meeting Minutes
December 02, 2013, 3:00 PM
Faculty Senate Chambers

___________________________________________________________________

Members Present – S. Boyd, N. Brooks, W. Canak, T. Farwell, J. Gray, M. Knight, A.
Lutz, S. Mangrum, A. McCullough, W. Means, D. Patterson, J. Reineke, B. Rushlow,
B. Turnage, A. Williams,

Members Excused – C. True

Members Absent – M. Arndt, M. Deme

___________________________________________________________________

Discussion Items
1. Prof. Boyd welcomed everyone.
2. A request was made to move the academic affairs meeting to the morning of

the 16th. Prof. Boyd said he would follow up with Dr. Bartel.
3. Prof. Boyd shared an article regarding the cuts at the University of Memphis

(see attachment).
4. Prof. Boyd updated the committee on the attendance policy discussion as

part of MTSU’s quest for student success. He said that there was a meeting
with several people from Cope, representatives from USA Funds, Jeff
Whorley from Resolve, Bill Canak, Scott Boyd, and some additional faculty
members to discuss data that related attendance to student success. USA
Funds and Resolve are looking to partner with MTSU to track attendance
data and student success. A question was asked as to why the outside
agencies are here to talk about attendance policies. Are they peddling
technology? Prof. Boyd said we do not know yet. They do have their version
of a retention dashboard which seems to be more involved than ARGOS.
They have data from their studies. Several questions were asked about the
impact of the outside organizations’ desire to collect data on classroom
policies and procedures. It was said that this issue should be brought before
the Senate. Prof. Boyd said that President McPhee wanted feedback on
attendance. Prof. Boyd said that he shared his that t taking attendance at the
start and end of the class would negatively impact the amount of time faculty
had to present material. A question was asked to see if the Steering
Committee could see what the outside organizations were offering. Prof.
Boyd said that they were not offering anything at the moment. He said that
the meeting was left at the point of setting up a future meeting to continue the
discussion. A concern was expressed at the lack of faculty involvement in
these discussions. It was said that having a few faculty members present
does not count for faculty involvement. Prof. Boyd said that it was his
understanding that faculty will have the ability to provide feedback on the



2

approaches. A question was asked regarding how attendance reporting
would impact grades. Prof. Boyd said the outside organizations had data that
linked attendance to the ability to repay loans. Dr. Canak said he thought the
outside organizations were looking to beta test their model to examine their
predictions.

5. In order to gather data on the current attendance requirements in classes, it
was said that the Faculty Senate conduct a survey of the faculty. One
question that could be asked is “Do you require attendance?”

6. Prof. Boyd said that the University is looking at degree evaluation software to
replace our current system. Degree Works by Ellucian is the leader at the
moment. Prof. Boyd said that the software allows students to easily see their
progress in their current degree, the impact of transferring and the impact of
changing their major.

7. Prof. Boyd said that Dr. Canak suggested inviting the Deans to the Senate to
comment on their student success plans. It was said that this could begin in
the Spring semester.

8. Prof. Boyd asked if anyone had information to report regarding the library
questions about monitoring tutoring. It was said that the Dean of the Library
may not be the one overseeing the tutoring, so passing along information to
her may not be beneficial at this point.

9. Prof. Boyd said the faculty expectations writing group are meeting to get
items together to present to the faculty. A question was asked if these
expectations would also include what faculty can expect from the University.
Prof. Boyd said that the focus of this document was on what the University
could expect from the faculty, but that a second document could be
developed regarding the faculty expectations of the University.

10. Dr. Canak said that the standing committee evaluation members are still in
the process of meeting with administrators. He said he could have a
preliminary report ready for the Monday Senate meeting. He said he expects
the final report with expectations to be ready early in the Spring semester.

11. Prof. Boyd said that Jeff Hoyt has volunteered to show the Senate a retention
dashboard that he is working with. A question was asked regarding who sees
ARGOS data and what information actually is available. A faculty member
was given a worksheet at a training session that included comments to
students with faculty names attached.

12. Dr. Alfred Lutz said that the partner benefits discussion will continue at the
next TBR Subcouncil meeting. He said he would like to have a sense of what
the faculty feels regarding partner benefits. Prof. Boyd said that if there
needed to be a vote, it could be done by secret ballot. A counter was made to
make the vote, if it happened, open. It was said that differing opinions could
be respected. It was said that our stance on partner benefits could impact
recruiting new faculty. It was said that opinions from the entire faculty should
be sought. Prof. Boyd said that he did not want a rushed vote on this issue.
Dr. Lutz pointed out that we did not need a vote at the next Senate meeting.
It was determined to bring the issue before the Faculty Senate for discussion
to get a sense of the opinion of the Senate.



3

Action items:
1. Prof. Boyd to follow up with Dr. Bartel regarding change of time for next

academic affairs meeting
2. Prof. Boyd to follow up with Wendi to see if she could administer a survey

(such as through Survey Monkey, Qualtrics, or GoogleDrive) regarding
attendance in classes

3. Prof. Boyd to write and distribute agenda for Monday’s Senate meeting.
4. Dr. Lutz to write up a paragraph regarding what is to be asked during the

partner benefits discussion that could be shared with the entire faculty.

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia M. Farwell
2013-2014 Faculty Senate Recording Secretary






	12-02-13 Steering Committee Minutes
	scan002

